May 13, 2009

The Private Bank of Denny Ray Hardin

Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo. 64127

(816)231-2258 

Certified Mail # 7008 1830 0003 5996 8726

MITCHELL MUNICIPAL GROUP,  P.A.

Jeffery D. Belanger

25 Beacon Street East

Laconia, New Hampshire  03246

Subject: Organized Crime

Dear Mr. Belanger:

“Affidavit of Denny Ray Hardin”


Your fraudulent letter of May 6, 2009, claiming the “TOWN OF BELMONT” does not accept promissory notes is clear “Fraud” 18 USC 1001. The “TOWN OF BELMONT” can not speak, can not write, can not contract and can not be represented by any “Foreign Agent” 22 USC 611. Therefore, agents are acting without authority of law fraudulent claiming your corporation has refused my commercial instrument. You further claim your bank has refused it as well. This establishes a clear violation of HJR 192, Public Law 73-10 and 31 USC 5118. This “fraud” is now documented and established in my “public record”. 


As for your challenge of “Agency”. My “principal” will gladly testify to our “Agency” and will state I am his “Agent”. Thus, lawfully establishing “Agency”. On the other hand, who is your “Principal” and can they testify to establish the “Agency” between you and them. I think not.


Before you proceed in your criminal collection of a debt paid in full, you should review the attached “NOTICE OF DISHONOR OF ALL FOREIGN AGENTS”. It clearly describes your current unlawful conduct and other “Racketeering Activities” of “BAR” members. Should you refuse to cease and desist in your unlawful collection of this debt paid in full, a criminal complaint will be filed against your group. Because, you have acted as a member of this group, “Conspiracy against rights” 18 USC 241 is clearly established. If necessary we will file a “Criminal Complaint”, against all members listed on your letter, with the proper agencies of government responsible for investigation and prosecution.


You are given lawful notice to cease and desist in your “interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951 and other “Racketeering Activities” as defined in 18 USC 1961. Any further acts against my “Principal” will cause me to act against you, to hold you to “Account” for your criminal conduct. 

God’s will be done.








___________________________   








Denny Ray Hardin, “Agent”

Notice to the principal is notice to the agent.

Notice to the agent is notice to the principal.

